W)

ASPPB

Association of State and

Provincial Psychology Boards

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
RESPONDING JURISDICTION

Has your
jurisdiction

declared a state
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Has your
jurisdiction’s
emergency
orders
expired?

Association of State and Provincial Psychology
Temporary/Telepsychological Practice and COVID-19

Date Posting Submitted: 6.29.2020 3:45 PM EST

Have any other orders
been issued to help
mental health needs
in your jurisdiction?

Does your declaration include
suspending relevant
laws/regulations which might
allow for interjurisdictional
telepsychological practice?

If not, do your temporary
licensure/registration provisions have
a mechanism that would allow for
interjurisdictional telepsychological
practice?

Resources

ALABAMA BOARD OF Yes Yes Registering for Emergency
EXAMINERS OF PSYCHOLOGISTS Practice in Response to a
Declared Disaster

Phone: (334) 224-4127
Email: Click here
Website: Click here
ALASKA BOARD OF Yes Our Emergency | The Board has Not at this time. Professional holding an Alaska
PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATE Orders are set developed an Professional License and Alaska
EXAMINERS for expiration Emergency Courtesy Business License may register for the

November 15, License for Telemedicine Business Registry.
Phone: (907) 465-2550 2020. interjurisdictional
Email: Click here practice options. Emergency Courtesy License — Valid
Website: Click here until November 15, 2020. Application is

available via our website.

THE COLLEGE OF ALBERTA Yes Our emergency | No We have a courtesy for up to a period COVID-19 UPDATES AND

PSYCHOLOGISTS

Phone: (780) 424-5070
Email: Click here
Website: Click here

order expires
June 5, 2020.

of one year. We have relaxed our
telehealth requirements for
psychologists who are registered in
another jurisdiction and have a client
that has returned to Alberta because of
COVID-19.

Our weekly COVID-19 updates are
available on our website. You may also
find our COVID-19 Practice Guidelines.

INFORMATION

Disclaimer: All information contained in this summary was collected directly from our membership of psychology licensing boards and is subject to change at any time. For the
most current information, please contact the licensing board directly.



mailto:%20Psychology.Board@Psychology.alabama.gov
http://psychology.alabama.gov/
http://psychology.alabama.gov/emergency.aspx
http://psychology.alabama.gov/emergency.aspx
http://psychology.alabama.gov/emergency.aspx
mailto:boardofpsychologists@alaska.gov
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPsychologists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/PSY4734.pdf
mailto:psych@cap.ab.ca
http://www.cap.ab.ca/
https://www.cap.ab.ca/covid-19-updates-and-information
https://www.cap.ab.ca/covid-19-updates-and-information
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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
RESPONDING JURISDICTION Has your Has your Have any other orders | Does your declaration include If not, do your temporary Resources
jurisdiction jurisdiction’s been issued to help suspending relevant licensure/registration provisions have

declared a state | emergency mental health needs laws/regulations which might a mechanism that would allow for
of emergency? orders in your jurisdiction? allow for interjurisdictional interjurisdictional telepsychological
expired? telepsychological practice? practice?

ARIZONA BOARD OF The No. They are Yes. An extensive list Possibly - the Executive Order The document in the link provided
PSYCHOLOGISTS EXAMINERS Governor made | still in place. of waivers has been states: This declaration will describes the temporary license option
the declaration issued by the Board. provide licensing boards the as well as a provisional license option —
Phone: (602) 542-8162 on March 11, They are posted authority to waive professional the latter of which is extended only to
Website: Click here 2020. here: https://psychbo | licensure requirements, which applicants who have completed all of
ard.az.gov/sites/defau | will support Arizona in their requirements for licensure, except
It/files/documents/file | maintaining a robust healthcare | on the EPPP due to the lack of access to
s/COVID- workforce. a testing appointment.
19%20Waivers.pdf
ARKANSAS BOARD OF Yes The emergency | No other orders but Suspension of CEU rule requiring face- SECTION 19. TELEPSYCHOLOGY
EXAMINERS IN PSYCHOLOGY Telepsychology | here are services: to-face training, Section 9.1.A(2)(g) for
rule is in effect the license renewal period ending June
Phone: (501) 682-6167 until 7/18/20 a. UpliftArkansas.c 30, 2020. Also, if the COVID-19 health
Website: Click here and is posted om has put crisis precludes face-to-face Oral
on the together a Interviews, the interview shall be
website. It directory of permitted by videoconference.
allows mental health
licensees to professionals
practice willing to offer
Telepsychology pro bono
without adding counseling to
it to their frontline
Statement of healthcare
Intent for 120 workers and first
days. We also responder
have a form through 6/30/20.
used to b. AR Department
APPEND of Health has a

Disclaimer: All information contained in this summary was collected directly from our membership of psychology licensing boards and is subject to change at any time. For the
most current information, please contact the licensing board directly.


https://psychboard.az.gov/
https://azgovernor.gov/sites/default/files/declaraton_0.pdf
https://psychboard.az.gov/sites/default/files/documents/files/COVID-19%20Waivers.pdf
https://psychboard.az.gov/sites/default/files/documents/files/COVID-19%20Waivers.pdf
https://psychboard.az.gov/sites/default/files/documents/files/COVID-19%20Waivers.pdf
https://psychboard.az.gov/sites/default/files/documents/files/COVID-19%20Waivers.pdf
https://psychboard.az.gov/sites/default/files/documents/files/COVID-19%20Waivers.pdf
http://www.psychologyboard.arkansas.gov/
https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov/
https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/04/Psychology-Board-March-2020-Emergency-Telehealth-Rule.pdf
https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/04/Psychology-Board-March-2020-Emergency-Telehealth-Rule.pdf
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Date Posting Submitted: 6.29.2020 3:45 PM EST

Have any other orders
been issued to help
mental health needs
in your jurisdiction?

Does your declaration include
suspending relevant
laws/regulations which might
allow for interjurisdictional
telepsychological practice?

If not, do your temporary
licensure/registration provisions have
a mechanism that would allow for
interjurisdictional telepsychological
practice?

Resources

ARKANSAS BOARD OF
EXAMINERS IN PSYCHOLOGY

Telepsychology
to their
statement of
Intent which
expedites the
process.

list of resources
for the public on
their website:
https://www.heal
thy.arkansas.gov/
programs-
services/topics/c
ovid-19-
guidance-for-
behavioral-and-
mental-health.
This includes
Guidance for
practitioners
during COVID
emergency.

COLLEGE OF PSYCHOLOGISTS OF
BRITISH COLUMBIA

Phone: (604) 736-6164
Website: Click here

Yes

June 9, 2020

No

In the circumstances, the College will
not require out-of-province
psychologists to obtain Temporary
(Emergency) Registration in British
Columbia in order to provide
telepsychology services to their existing
clients who are temporarily located in
British Columbia during COVID-19
emergency, and will not take any action
against them for doing so, if they
meeting all of the following conditions:

COVID-19 Updates

https://collegeofpsychologists.
bc.ca/psoo

Disclaimer: All information contained in this summary was collected directly from our membership of psychology licensing boards and is subject to change at any time. For the
most current information, please contact the licensing board directly.



https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/covid-19-guidance-for-behavioral-and-mental-health
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/covid-19-guidance-for-behavioral-and-mental-health
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/covid-19-guidance-for-behavioral-and-mental-health
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/covid-19-guidance-for-behavioral-and-mental-health
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/covid-19-guidance-for-behavioral-and-mental-health
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/covid-19-guidance-for-behavioral-and-mental-health
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/covid-19-guidance-for-behavioral-and-mental-health
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/covid-19-guidance-for-behavioral-and-mental-health
http://www.collegeofpsychologists.bc.ca/
https://collegeofpsychologists.bc.ca/covid-19-updates/
https://collegeofpsychologists.bc.ca/psoopp
https://collegeofpsychologists.bc.ca/psoopp
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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

RESPONDING JURISDICTION Has your Has your Have any other orders | Does your declaration include If not, do your temporary Resources
jurisdiction jurisdiction’s been issued to help suspending relevant licensure/registration provisions have
declared a state | emergency mental health needs laws/regulations which might a mechanism that would allow for
of emergency? orders in your jurisdiction? allow for interjurisdictional interjurisdictional telepsychological
expired? telepsychological practice? practice?
COLLEGE OF PSYCHOLOGISTS OF 1. They hold current registration
BRITISH COLUMBIA or licensure in good standing

as a psychologist in another
Canadian or US jurisdiction;

2. They practice only within
their areas of competence
and in keeping with any
terms, limits and condition on
their licensure or registration
in their home jurisdiction;

3. They provide telepsychology
services in British Columbia
only to their existing clients
who are temporarily
relocated in British Columbia
due to COVID-19 emergency;

4. Itis their opinion that it
would be clinically ill-advised
to temporarily stop providing
services to those existing
clients, or to transfer those
clients’ care to a registrant of
the College of Psychologists
of BC on a temporary basis;
and

5. They clearly indicate their
home jurisdiction, and the
fact that they are only
registered/licensed as a
psychologist in that

Disclaimer: All information contained in this summary was collected directly from our membership of psychology licensing boards and is subject to change at any time. For the
most current information, please contact the licensing board directly.
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Have any other orders
been issued to help
mental health needs
in your jurisdiction?

Does your declaration include
suspending relevant
laws/regulations which might
allow for interjurisdictional
telepsychological practice?

If not, do your temporary
licensure/registration provisions have
a mechanism that would allow for
interjurisdictional telepsychological
practice?

Resources

COLLEGE OF PSYCHOLOGISTS OF
BRITISH COLUMBIA

jurisdiction and not in British
Columbia, in any
communication to existing
clients located in BC or to
anyone else who is located in
BC.

Out-of-province psychologists who
meet all of the above conditions are
asked to confirm their understanding
and acceptance of the requirements
listed above by notifying the College of
their intention to provide
telepsychology services to existing
clients who are temporarily relocated
to British Columbia.

CALIFORNIA BOARD OF
PSYCHOLOGY

Phone: (916) 574-7720
Email: Click here
Website: Click here

Yes

No

Please see the
attached link for
waivers that have
bene approved:
https://psychology.ca.
gov/covid/waivers.sht
ml

Yes

Section 2912 of the California Code of
Regulations allows psychologists who
are licensed as a psychologist at the
doctoral level in another state, territory
or province to provide psychological
services in California for up to 30 days
in any calendar year. No registration is
required, and the days do not have to
be consecutive. However, any amount
of practice in any day counts as one
day. Out-of-state licensees can also
apply through EMSA to approved to
provide services in California.

You can find additional COVID-
19 resources on our website at
https://psychology.ca.gov/covi
d/index.shtml.

Disclaimer: All information contained in this summary was collected directly from our membership of psychology licensing boards and is subject to change at any time. For the
most current information, please contact the licensing board directly.



mailto:bopmail@dca.ca.gov
https://www.psychology.ca.gov/
https://psychology.ca.gov/covid/waivers.shtml
https://psychology.ca.gov/covid/waivers.shtml
https://psychology.ca.gov/covid/waivers.shtml
https://psychology.ca.gov/covid/index.shtml
https://psychology.ca.gov/covid/index.shtml
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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
RESPONDING JURISDICTION Has your Has your Have any other orders | Does your declaration include If not, do your temporary Resources
licensure/registration provisions have
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of emergency? orders in your jurisdiction? allow for interjurisdictional interjurisdictional telepsychological

expired? telepsychological practice? practice?

jurisdiction jurisdiction’s been issued to help suspending relevant

COLORADO BOARD OF
PSYCHOLOGIST EXAMINERS

See Back up Documentation on
https://www.asppb.net/page/c
ovid19

Phone: (303) 894-7800
Email: Click here
Website: Click here

CONNECTICUT BOARD OF
EXAMINERS OF PSYCHOLOGISTS

Phone: (860) 509-7603
Email: Click here
Website: Click here

Attached is the directive from
the Connecticut Department of
Public Health and can also be
found at
https://portal.ct.gov/Coronaviru
s/Pages/Emergency-Orders-

See Back up Documentation on
https://www.asppb.net/page/c
ovid19

issued-by-the-Governor-and-
State-Agencies.

This is the text that
accompanied (as of 3/23/2020):
Due to a potential healthcare
workforce strain from the
COVID 19 situation, the
Commissioner of Public Health
has signed the attached order
that allows specified
practitioners licensed in another
state to work in Connecticut
without obtaining a Connecticut
license for up to 60 days. There
are no forms to complete or any

Disclaimer: All information contained in this summary was collected directly from our membership of psychology licensing boards and is subject to change at any time. For the
most current information, please contact the licensing board directly.


mailto:DORA_MentalHealthBoard@state.co.us
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Psychologist
https://www.asppb.net/page/covid19
https://www.asppb.net/page/covid19
mailto:webmaster.dph@ct.gov
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-of-Psychologists/Board-of-Examiners-of-Psychologists
https://portal.ct.gov/Coronavirus/Pages/Emergency-Orders-issued-by-the-Governor-and-State-Agencies
https://portal.ct.gov/Coronavirus/Pages/Emergency-Orders-issued-by-the-Governor-and-State-Agencies
https://portal.ct.gov/Coronavirus/Pages/Emergency-Orders-issued-by-the-Governor-and-State-Agencies
https://portal.ct.gov/Coronavirus/Pages/Emergency-Orders-issued-by-the-Governor-and-State-Agencies
https://www.asppb.net/page/covid19
https://www.asppb.net/page/covid19
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Have any other orders
been issued to help
mental health needs
in your jurisdiction?

Does your declaration include
suspending relevant
laws/regulations which might
allow for interjurisdictional
telepsychological practice?

If not, do your temporary Resources
licensure/registration provisions have

a mechanism that would allow for
interjurisdictional telepsychological

practice?

CONNECTICUT BOARD OF
EXAMINERS OF PSYCHOLOGISTS

type of notification to the
Department required.

PLEASE NOTE: Out-of-state
practitioners will be unable to
prescribe controlled substances
until there is an Executive Order
specific to prescribing controlled
substances under these
circumstances.

Disclaimer: All information contained in this summary was collected directly from our membership of psychology licensing boards and is subject to change at any time. For the
most current information, please contact the licensing board directly.
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Have any other orders
been issued to help
mental health needs
in your jurisdiction?

Does your declaration include
suspending relevant
laws/regulations which might
allow for interjurisdictional
telepsychological practice?

If not, do your temporary Resources
licensure/registration provisions have

a mechanism that would allow for
interjurisdictional telepsychological

practice?

DELAWARE BOARD OF
EXAMINERS OF PSYCHOLOGISTS

Phone: (302) 744-4500
Email: Click here
Website: Click here

Yes

These updates go into effect at
8:00 a.m., March 19, and will
last until the State of Emergency
is rescinded.

Governor Carney...temporarily
lifted regulations to expand
access to telemedicine. Under
the modified declaration:

e  Patients do not need to
present in-person before
telemedicine services may
be provided.

e  Delaware residents do not
need to be present in
Delaware at the time the
telemedicine services are
provided.

e  Any out-of-state healthcare
provider who would be
permitted to provide
telemedicine services in
Delaware if they were
licensed under Title 24 may
provide telemedicine
services to a Delaware
resident if they hold an
active license in another
jurisdiction.

Disclaimer: All information contained in this summary was collected directly from our membership of psychology licensing boards and is subject to change at any time. For the
most current information, please contact the licensing board directly.



mailto:customerservice.dpr@state.de.us
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/
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Has your
jurisdiction’s
emergency
orders
expired?

Association of State and Provincial Psychology
Temporary/Telepsychological Practice and COVID-19

Date Posting Submitted: 6.29.2020 3:45 PM EST

Have any other orders
been issued to help
mental health needs
in your jurisdiction?

Does your declaration include
suspending relevant
laws/regulations which might
allow for interjurisdictional
telepsychological practice?

If not, do your temporary Resources
licensure/registration provisions have

a mechanism that would allow for
interjurisdictional telepsychological

practice?

DELAWARE BOARD OF
EXAMINERS OF PSYCHOLOGISTS

e In addition, Telephonic only
is permitted in Delaware so
long as doing so does not
compromise the standard
of care being provided.
Each provider must
determine if telephonic
only care can be provided
competently.

e  https://governor.delaware.
gov/wp-
content/uploads/sites/24/2

020/03/Second-
Modification-to-the-State-

of-Emergency.pdf

At present, telemedicine
guidelines still indicate that
phone with video capability be
utilized--we are awaiting
updated information with hopes
that restriction will also be,
temporarily, lifted in an effort to
expand access to care during
this state of emergency.
Furthermore, we are
anticipating clearances to
provide telehealth services from
places other than the official
office of licensed provider,

Disclaimer: All information contained in this summary was collected directly from our membership of psychology licensing boards and is subject to change at any time. For the
most current information, please contact the licensing board directly.



https://governor.delaware.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/24/2020/03/Second-Modification-to-the-State-of-Emergency.pdf
https://governor.delaware.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/24/2020/03/Second-Modification-to-the-State-of-Emergency.pdf
https://governor.delaware.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/24/2020/03/Second-Modification-to-the-State-of-Emergency.pdf
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DELAWARE BOARD OF
EXAMINERS OF PSYCHOLOGISTS

Has your
jurisdiction

declared a state
of emergency?

Has your
jurisdiction’s
emergency
orders
expired?

Association of State and Provincial Psychology
Temporary/Telepsychological Practice and COVID-19

Date Posting Submitted: 6.29.2020 3:45 PM EST

Have any other orders
been issued to help
mental health needs
in your jurisdiction?

Does your declaration include
suspending relevant
laws/regulations which might
allow for interjurisdictional
telepsychological practice?

which would expand
opportunities for providers to
practice social distancing and
self-quarantine as needed.

If not, do your temporary
licensure/registration provisions have
a mechanism that would allow for
interjurisdictional telepsychological
practice?

Resources

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA BOARD
OF PSYCHOLOGY

Phone: (202) 442-5955
Email: Click here
Website: Click here

The Stay-At-
Home order
was lifted on
Friday, May 29,
2020. The
public health
emergency is
still in place
and with the
Mayor’s
administrative
order waiving
licensure for
those working
inaDC
licensed facility
or providing
telehealth to
existing clients.

Nothing specific.

DC has issued an Administrative
Order addressing licensure
waiver and providing guidance
as it relates to telehealth for all
Health Professionals. The Order
will remain in effect during the
period of Public Health
Emergency as declared by the
Mayor. Information has been

placed on coronavirus.dc.gov
and sent to all active licensees.

Waiver of licensure for those in good
standing in another jurisdictions that
will be working in a DC licensed facility
or the allowance of telehealth for the
continuity of care. In addition, the DC
Board of Psychology recently approved
the use of Supervised Practice Letters
for those with pending applications on
file who have clear criminal background
check and met the educational
requirements.

Disclaimer: All information contained in this summary was collected directly from our membership of psychology licensing boards and is subject to change at any time. For the

most current information, please contact the licensing board directly.



mailto:doh@dc.gov
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RESPONDING JURISDICTION Has your Has your Have any other orders | Does your declaration include If not, do your temporary Resources
jurisdiction jurisdiction’s been issued to help suspending relevant licensure/registration provisions have
declared a state | emergency mental health needs laws/regulations which might a mechanism that would allow for
of emergency? orders in your jurisdiction? allow for interjurisdictional interjurisdictional telepsychological

expired? telepsychological practice? practice?

FLORIDA BOARD OF Yes Please see the attached

PSYCHOLOGY Executive Orders and Florida’s

statutory reference regarding

Phone: (850) 488-0595 telehealth in response to your

Email: Click here inquiries. Additional

Website: Click here information is available through

Florida’s COVID Public Website
and Call Center at COVID-19
webpage and by phone to 1
(866) 779-6121. The Call Center
is available 24 hours a day.
Inquiries may also be emailed to
COVID-19@flhealth.gov.

For purposes of preparing for,
responding to, and mitigating
any effect of COVID-19, health
care professionals not licensed
in this state may provide health
care services to a patient in this
state using telehealth,
notwithstanding the
requirements of section
456.47(4)(a) through (c), (h),
and (i), Florida Statutes, for a
period not to exceed 30 days
unless extended by order of the
State Surgeon General. In
addition to the allowed
professions under Department

Disclaimer: All information contained in this summary was collected directly from our membership of psychology licensing boards and is subject to change at any time. For the
most current information, please contact the licensing board directly.


mailto:info@floridapsychology.gov
https://floridaspsychology.gov/
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Have any other orders
been issued to help
mental health needs
in your jurisdiction?

Does your declaration include
suspending relevant
laws/regulations which might
allow for interjurisdictional
telepsychological practice?

If not, do your temporary Resources
licensure/registration provisions have

a mechanism that would allow for
interjurisdictional telepsychological

practice?

FLORIDA BOARD OF
PSYCHOLOGY

of Health Emergency Order 20-
002, this exemption shall apply
to the following out of state
health care professionals
holding a valid, clear, and
unrestricted license in another
state or territory in the United
States who are not currently
under investigation or
prosecution in any disciplinary
proceeding in any of the states
in which they hold a license:
clinical social workers, marriage
and family therapists, mental
health counselors, and
psychologists.

This order supersedes section
456.47, Florida Statutes, which
requires a FL license or an out-
of-state telehealth provider
registration to perform
telehealth services. You may
learn more about telehealth in
Florida at
http://www.flhealthsource.gov/

telehealth/.

Disclaimer: All information contained in this summary was collected directly from our membership of psychology licensing boards and is subject to change at any time. For the
most current information, please contact the licensing board directly.
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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
RESPONDING JURISDICTION

GEORGIA BOARD OF EXAMINERS

Has your
jurisdiction

declared a state
of emergency?

Yes

Has your
jurisdiction’s
emergency
orders
expired?

Have any other orders
been issued to help
mental health needs
in your jurisdiction?

Does your declaration include

suspending relevant

laws/regulations which might
allow for interjurisdictional
telepsychological practice?

https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/lic

If not, do your temporary Resources
licensure/registration provisions have

a mechanism that would allow for
interjurisdictional telepsychological

practice?

OF PSYCHOLOGISTS ensing/plb/44

Phone: (478) 207-2440

Website: Click here

GUAM BOARD OF ALLIED Yes May 5, 2020 as No No. No Temporary or Provisional

HEALTH EXAMINERS

Phone: (617) 735-7406
Website: Click here

of this date

License

HAWAII BOARD OF PSYCHOLOGY

Phone: (808) 586-2704
Email: Click here
Website: Click here

Currently we are
not in a state of
emergency, thus
we are business
as usual.

No. They have
been extended
pursuant to
Governor
David YY. Ige’s
8th
Supplementary
Emergency
Proclamation.
The
proclamation
became active
on May 18,
2020 and shall

Contained within the
8th Supplementary
Emergency
Proclamation is the
following reference to
telehealth:

Section 465-2, HRS,
license required, and
section 465-15, HRS,
prohibited acts;
penalties, to the
extent necessary to

Applicants may apply for temporary
permit pursuant to HRS §465-9,
however like applications for
examination and examination waiver,
petitions for temporary permits must
be reviewed by the Board at one of
their publicly noticed meetings, and
while the State responds to the COVID-
19 pandemic, Board meetings are being
cancelled unless otherwise specified.

Disclaimer: All information contained in this summary was collected directly from our membership of psychology licensing boards and is subject to change at any time. For the
most current information, please contact the licensing board directly.



https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/44
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/44
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/44
https://www.asha.org/Advocacy/state/info/Guam/
mailto:%20psychology@dcca.hawaii.gov
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/psychology/
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ASPPB

Association of State and

Provincial Psychology Boards

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
RESPONDING JURISDICTION

Has your
jurisdiction

declared a state
of emergency?

Has your
jurisdiction’s
emergency
orders
expired?

Association of State and Provincial Psychology
Temporary/Telepsychological Practice and COVID-19

Date Posting Submitted: 6.29.2020 3:45 PM EST

Have any other orders
been issued to help
mental health needs
in your jurisdiction?

Does your declaration include
suspending relevant
laws/regulations which might
allow for interjurisdictional
telepsychological practice?

If not, do your temporary Resources
licensure/registration provisions have

a mechanism that would allow for
interjurisdictional telepsychological

practice?

HAWAII BOARD OF PSYCHOLOGY

continue
through June
30, 2020,
unless
terminated or
extended by a
separate
proclamation,
whichever shall
occur first.

waive the licensure
and

accompanying
requirements so as to
permit psychologists
licensed in their state,
but not licensed in
Hawaii, who have pre-
established
relationships with a
patient

or client currently
residing in the State of
Hawaii, to engage in
telehealth

practices with these
patients.

*Please note that this
license waiver only
applies to
psychologists who
currently hold a
license in another
state and who have
already established a
therapeutic
relationship with
clients located in
Hawaii. This does not

Disclaimer: All information contained in this summary was collected directly from our membership of psychology licensing boards and is subject to change at any time. For the
most current information, please contact the licensing board directly.




A AS P P B Association of State and Provincial Psychology

Association of State and

Provincial Psychology Boards Temporary/Telepsychological Practice and COVID-19

Date Posting Submitted: 6.29.2020 3:45 PM EST

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
RESPONDING JURISDICTION Has your Has your Have any other orders | Does your declaration include If not, do your temporary Resources
jurisdiction jurisdiction’s been issued to help suspending relevant licensure/registration provisions have

declared a state | emergency mental health needs laws/regulations which might a mechanism that would allow for
of emergency? orders in your jurisdiction? allow for interjurisdictional interjurisdictional telepsychological
expired? telepsychological practice? practice?

HAWAII BOARD OF PSYCHOLOGY apply to Hawaii
licensed psychologist
who have clients
located in another
state. Itis
recommended that
those psychologists
contact the state
licensing Board where
the client is located
for information about
what is possible.

Disclaimer: All information contained in this summary was collected directly from our membership of psychology licensing boards and is subject to change at any time. For the
most current information, please contact the licensing board directly.
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ASPPB

Association of State and

Provincial Psychology Boards

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Association of State and Provincial Psychology
Temporary/Telepsychological Practice and COVID-19

Date Posting Submitted: 6.29.2020 3:45 PM EST

RESPONDING JURISDICTION Has your Has your Have any other orders | Does your declaration include If not, do your temporary Resources
jurisdiction jurisdiction’s been issued to help suspending relevant licensure/registration provisions have
declared a state | emergency mental health needs laws/regulations which might a mechanism that would allow for
of emergency? orders in your jurisdiction? allow for interjurisdictional interjurisdictional telepsychological

expired? telepsychological practice? practice?

IDAHO BOARD OF No No No

PSYCHOLOGICAL EXAMINERS

Phone: (208) 334-3233

Email: Click here

Website: Click here

ILLINOIS PSYCHOLOGISTS Yes May 30, 2020 Yes Yes

LICENSING BOARD

Phone: (217) 785-0820
Website: Click here

https://www.idfpr.com/News/2

https://www.idfpr.com/News/2020/20

020/2020%2003%2030%20Guid

20%2003%2030%20Guidance%20for%2

ance%20for%20Healthcare%20P

OHealthcare%20Providers%20using%20

roviders%20using%20Telehealth

Telehealth%20Services%20in%20Illinois

%20Services%20in%20lllinois.PD

F

.PDF

INDIANA STATE PSYCHOLOGY
BOARD

Phone: (317) 234-2043
Email: Click here
Website: Click here

https://www.in.gov/gov/files/E
O _20-05.pdf

Disclaimer: All information contained in this summary was collected directly from our membership of psychology licensing boards and is subject to change at any time. For the

most current information, please contact the licensing board directly.



mailto:psy@ibol.idaho.gov
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PSY
http://www.idfpr.com/profs/psych.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/News/2020/2020%2003%2030%20Guidance%20for%20Healthcare%20Providers%20using%20Telehealth%20Services%20in%20Illinois.PDF
https://www.idfpr.com/News/2020/2020%2003%2030%20Guidance%20for%20Healthcare%20Providers%20using%20Telehealth%20Services%20in%20Illinois.PDF
https://www.idfpr.com/News/2020/2020%2003%2030%20Guidance%20for%20Healthcare%20Providers%20using%20Telehealth%20Services%20in%20Illinois.PDF
https://www.idfpr.com/News/2020/2020%2003%2030%20Guidance%20for%20Healthcare%20Providers%20using%20Telehealth%20Services%20in%20Illinois.PDF
https://www.idfpr.com/News/2020/2020%2003%2030%20Guidance%20for%20Healthcare%20Providers%20using%20Telehealth%20Services%20in%20Illinois.PDF
https://www.idfpr.com/News/2020/2020%2003%2030%20Guidance%20for%20Healthcare%20Providers%20using%20Telehealth%20Services%20in%20Illinois.PDF
https://www.idfpr.com/News/2020/2020%2003%2030%20Guidance%20for%20Healthcare%20Providers%20using%20Telehealth%20Services%20in%20Illinois.PDF
https://www.idfpr.com/News/2020/2020%2003%2030%20Guidance%20for%20Healthcare%20Providers%20using%20Telehealth%20Services%20in%20Illinois.PDF
https://www.idfpr.com/News/2020/2020%2003%2030%20Guidance%20for%20Healthcare%20Providers%20using%20Telehealth%20Services%20in%20Illinois.PDF
https://www.idfpr.com/News/2020/2020%2003%2030%20Guidance%20for%20Healthcare%20Providers%20using%20Telehealth%20Services%20in%20Illinois.PDF
https://www.idfpr.com/News/2020/2020%2003%2030%20Guidance%20for%20Healthcare%20Providers%20using%20Telehealth%20Services%20in%20Illinois.PDF
mailto:psych@pla.in.gov
http://www.in.gov/pla/psych.htm
https://www.in.gov/gov/files/EO_20-05.pdf
https://www.in.gov/gov/files/EO_20-05.pdf

= ASPPB

Association of State and
Provincial Psychology Boards

Association of State and Provincial Psychology
Temporary/Telepsychological Practice and COVID-19

Date Posting Submitted: 6.29.2020 3:45 PM EST

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
RESPONDING JURISDICTION Has your Has your
jurisdiction

If not, do your temporary Resources
licensure/registration provisions have

a mechanism that would allow for
interjurisdictional telepsychological

practice?

Have any other orders | Does your declaration include

been issued to help suspending relevant

declared a state | emergency mental health needs laws/regulations which might

of emergency? orders in your jurisdiction? allow for interjurisdictional
expired? telepsychological practice?

jurisdiction’s

IOWA BOARD OF PSYCHOLOGY No. The No The law authorizes temporary practice https://www.idph.iowa.gov/Po
Governor’s with an Exemption Certificate for a rtals/1/userfiles/270/2020 03

Phone: (515) 281-0254 Executive maximum of 10 consecutive business 27%20-

Website: Click here Order has been days or up to 15 business days in a 90- %20lowa%20Board%200f%20P
extended day period. sychology%20Guidance.pdf
through June
25, 2020.
http://idph.iow

a.gov/Licensur

e/lowa-Board-

of-Psychology

KANSAS BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES
REGULATORY BOARD

Phone: (785) 296-3240
Website: Click here

https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/docs/def
ault-source/default-document-
library/important-information-
regarding-telemental-
health1665e446357f69b7acc5f
f0000cef974.pdf?sfvrsn=dala8
d85 0

KENTUCKY BOARD OF
EXAMINERS OF PSYCHOLOGY

Phone: (502) 564-3296
Website: Click here

No

No

Please see boards
website http://psy.ky.gov/Pages/defaul

See Back up Documentation on
https://www.asppb.net/page/c

t.aspx, which provides information on
applying for a Temporary Registration
to provide telehealth services.

ovid19

LOUISIANA BOARD OF
PSYCHOLOGIST EXAMINERS

Phone: (225) 925-6511
Email: Click here
Website: Click here

Please visit
http://www.lsbep.org/ for the
latest information.

Disclaimer: All information contained in this summary was collected directly from our membership of psychology licensing boards and is subject to change at any time. For the
most current information, please contact the licensing board directly.


http://www.idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Psychology
http://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Psychology
http://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Psychology
http://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Psychology
http://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Psychology
https://www.idph.iowa.gov/Portals/1/userfiles/270/2020_03_27%20-%20Iowa%20Board%20of%20Psychology%20Guidance.pdf
https://www.idph.iowa.gov/Portals/1/userfiles/270/2020_03_27%20-%20Iowa%20Board%20of%20Psychology%20Guidance.pdf
https://www.idph.iowa.gov/Portals/1/userfiles/270/2020_03_27%20-%20Iowa%20Board%20of%20Psychology%20Guidance.pdf
https://www.idph.iowa.gov/Portals/1/userfiles/270/2020_03_27%20-%20Iowa%20Board%20of%20Psychology%20Guidance.pdf
https://www.idph.iowa.gov/Portals/1/userfiles/270/2020_03_27%20-%20Iowa%20Board%20of%20Psychology%20Guidance.pdf
http://ksbsrb.ks.gov/
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/important-information-regarding-telemental-health1665e446357f69b7acc5ff0000cef974.pdf?sfvrsn=da1a8d85_0
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/important-information-regarding-telemental-health1665e446357f69b7acc5ff0000cef974.pdf?sfvrsn=da1a8d85_0
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/important-information-regarding-telemental-health1665e446357f69b7acc5ff0000cef974.pdf?sfvrsn=da1a8d85_0
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/important-information-regarding-telemental-health1665e446357f69b7acc5ff0000cef974.pdf?sfvrsn=da1a8d85_0
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/important-information-regarding-telemental-health1665e446357f69b7acc5ff0000cef974.pdf?sfvrsn=da1a8d85_0
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/important-information-regarding-telemental-health1665e446357f69b7acc5ff0000cef974.pdf?sfvrsn=da1a8d85_0
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/important-information-regarding-telemental-health1665e446357f69b7acc5ff0000cef974.pdf?sfvrsn=da1a8d85_0
http://psy.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://psy.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://psy.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.asppb.net/page/covid19
https://www.asppb.net/page/covid19
mailto:admin@lsbep@la.gov
http://www.lsbep.org/
http://www.lsbep.org/
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ASPPB

Association of State and

Provincial Psychology Boards

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
RESPONDING JURISDICTION

Has your
jurisdiction

declared a state
of emergency?

Has your
jurisdiction’s
emergency
orders
expired?

Association of State and Provincial Psychology
Temporary/Telepsychological Practice and COVID-19

Date Posting Submitted: 6.29.2020 3:45 PM EST

Have any other orders
been issued to help
mental health needs
in your jurisdiction?

Does your declaration include
suspending relevant
laws/regulations which might
allow for interjurisdictional
telepsychological practice?

If not, do your temporary
licensure/registration provisions have
a mechanism that would allow for
interjurisdictional telepsychological
practice?

Resources

MAINE BOARD OF EXAMINERS
OF PSYCHOLOGISTS

Phone: (207) 624-8603
Email: Click here
Website: Click here

See Back up Documentation on
https://www.asppb.net/page/c
ovid19

PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATION
OF MANITOBA

Phone: (204) 487-0784
Email: Click here
Website: Click here

Yes

Indefinite

Yes

https://www.cpmb.ca/#news

In addition, MB and all
Canadian provinces have
agreed to permit unlimited
telepsychology practice into
our jurisdictions (at no cost) by
Psychologists who need to
continue working with clients
who have had to travel home
on a emergency basis as a
result of the pandemic. This
only applies to existing
therapeutic relationships and
will come to an end when the
pandemic has ended and the
states of emergency are
rescinded.

Disclaimer: All information contained in this summary was collected directly from our membership of psychology licensing boards and is subject to change at any time. For the
most current information, please contact the licensing board directly.



mailto:psych.lic@maine.gov
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/psychologists/
https://www.asppb.net/page/covid19
https://www.asppb.net/page/covid19
mailto:pam@mymts.net
http://www.cpmb.ca/
https://www.cpmb.ca/#news

A AS P P B Association of State and Provincial Psychology

Association of State and

Provincial Psychology Boards Temporary/Telepsychological Practice and COVID-19

Date Posting Submitted: 6.29.2020 3:45 PM EST

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
RESPONDING JURISDICTION Has your Has your Have any other orders | Does your declaration include If not, do your temporary Resources
jurisdiction jurisdiction’s been issued to help suspending relevant licensure/registration provisions have

declared a state | emergency mental health needs laws/regulations which might a mechanism that would allow for
of emergency? orders in your jurisdiction? allow for interjurisdictional interjurisdictional telepsychological
expired? telepsychological practice? practice?

MARYLAND BOARD OF Yes Not at this time Licensed psychologists form other
EXAMINERS OF PSYCHOLOGISTS jurisdictions pay a one-time processing

fee. The standard 30 days in advance
Phone: (410) 764-4787 requirement is waived.

Website: Click here
The temporary exception is valid for 30

days and can be extended upon request
without an additional fee.

The notary requirement is waived.

The application for the name/s of the
patients; however, the number of
patients to serve is acceptable.

The average application response time
is 1 to 2 business days.

If an out-of-state psychologist wants to
practice telehealth with a MD resident,
you need to apply for the normal
temporary licensure via their website
form.
https://health.maryland.gov/psych/pdf
s/Temporarypracticeapplication.pdf

Disclaimer: All information contained in this summary was collected directly from our membership of psychology licensing boards and is subject to change at any time. For the
most current information, please contact the licensing board directly.


http://dhmh.maryland.gov/psych/Pages/Home.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/psych/pdfs/Temporarypracticeapplication.pdf
https://health.maryland.gov/psych/pdfs/Temporarypracticeapplication.pdf

= ASPPB

Association of State and
Provincial Psychology Boards

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
RESPONDING JURISDICTION

Has your
jurisdiction

declared a state
of emergency?

Has your
jurisdiction’s
emergency
orders
expired?

Association of State and Provincial Psychology
Temporary/Telepsychological Practice and COVID-19

Date Posting Submitted: 6.29.2020 3:45 PM EST

Have any other orders
been issued to help
mental health needs
in your jurisdiction?

Does your declaration include
suspending relevant
laws/regulations which might
allow for interjurisdictional
telepsychological practice?

If not, do your temporary
licensure/registration provisions have
a mechanism that would allow for
interjurisdictional telepsychological
practice?

Resources

MICHIGAN BOARD OF
PSYCHOLOGY

Phone: (517) 335-0918
Email: Click here
Website: Click here

Yes

Not at this time as the state
response is fluid.

Not at this time as the state response is
fluid.

MINNESOTA BOARD OF
PSYCHOLOGY

Phone: (612) 617-2230
Email: Click here
Website: Click here

Not at this time

N/A

Yes, Minnesota has a 30 day carve out
in statute for psychologists not looking
to become licensed in the state, but are
looking to provide continuity of care for
people temporarily in Minnesota or
who recently moved to Minnesota and
need some care while transitioning to a
Minnesota licensed psychologist.

https://mn.gov/boards/psycho

logy/news/?id=423866

Disclaimer: All information contained in this summary was collected directly from our membership of psychology licensing boards and is subject to change at any time. For the
most current information, please contact the licensing board directly.



mailto:BHCSHelp@michigan.gov
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-35299_63294_27529_27552---,00.html
mailto:psychology.board@state.mn.us
http://www.psychologyboard.state.mn.us/
https://mn.gov/boards/psychology/news/?id=423866
https://mn.gov/boards/psychology/news/?id=423866

A AS P P B Association of State and Provincial Psychology

Association of State and

Provincial Psychology Boards Temporary/Telepsychological Practice and COVID-19

Date Posting Submitted: 6.29.2020 3:45 PM EST

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
RESPONDING JURISDICTION Has your Has your Have any other orders | Does your declaration include If not, do your temporary Resources
jurisdiction jurisdiction’s been issued to help suspending relevant licensure/registration provisions have

declared a state | emergency mental health needs laws/regulations which might a mechanism that would allow for
of emergency? orders in your jurisdiction? allow for interjurisdictional interjurisdictional telepsychological
expired? telepsychological practice? practice?

MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF Yes No expiration We do NOT suspend relevant We do have a Temporary Practice https://www.psychologyboard.

PSYCHOLOGY date. laws. Certificate which allows for Telehealth. ms.gov/Psy%20Documents/pro
https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/ | clamation31720.pdf

Phone: (601) 576-2577 Pages/Temporary-Practice-

Email: Click here Certificate.aspx

Website: Click here

MISSOURI STATE COMMITTEE Yes They expire No. Yes, requirements for licensure We always have a Temporary License General Information on COVID-
OF PSYCHOLOGISTS June 15, 2020 statues are being waived at this option but that does require an 19
but a time which allows licensed application fee of $150.00.
Phone: (573) 751-0099 possibility it psychologists in other states to Updates
Email: Click here will be continue therapy via telehealth
Website: Click here extended after if needed. See Back up Documentation on
that date. https://www.asppb.net/page/c
ovid19
MONTANA BOARD OF Yes For the Directive Implementing Medicaid Coverage and
PSYCHOLOGISTS duration of the Executive Orders 2-2020 and 3- Reimbursement Policy for
emergency 2020 and providing for Telemedicine/Telehealth
Phone: (406) 841-2258 expanded telehealth Services During the Montana
Email: Click here State of Emergency: Policy

Website: Click here

Disclaimer: All information contained in this summary was collected directly from our membership of psychology licensing boards and is subject to change at any time. For the
most current information, please contact the licensing board directly.


mailto:admin@msbop.ms.gov
http://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/Pages/Temporary-Practice-Certificate.aspx
https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/Pages/Temporary-Practice-Certificate.aspx
https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/Pages/Temporary-Practice-Certificate.aspx
https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/Psy%20Documents/proclamation31720.pdf
https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/Psy%20Documents/proclamation31720.pdf
https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/Psy%20Documents/proclamation31720.pdf
mailto:%20scop@pr.mo.gov
https://pr.mo.gov/psychologists.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/general-covid-19.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/general-covid-19.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/psychologists-covid-19.asp
https://www.asppb.net/page/covid19
https://www.asppb.net/page/covid19
mailto:dlibsdpsy@mt.gov
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/psy_board/board_page.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/Portals/133/Documents/psy/Directive%20on%20Telehealth.pdf?ver=2020-03-23-075937-537
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/Portals/133/Documents/psy/Directive%20on%20Telehealth.pdf?ver=2020-03-23-075937-537
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/Portals/133/Documents/psy/Directive%20on%20Telehealth.pdf?ver=2020-03-23-075937-537
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/Portals/133/Documents/psy/Directive%20on%20Telehealth.pdf?ver=2020-03-23-075937-537
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/Portals/133/Documents/psy/All%20Provider%20Memo%20-%20Telemedicine%2003192020.pdf?ver=2020-03-20-100836-197
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Association of State and

Provincial Psychology Boards

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
RESPONDING JURISDICTION

NEVADA BOARD OF
PSYCHOLOGICAL EXAMINERS

Phone: (775) 688-1268
Email: Click here
Website: Click here

Has your
jurisdiction

declared a state
of emergency?

Yes

Has your
jurisdiction’s
emergency
orders
expired?

No, Nevada’s
emergency
directive is still
intact.

Association of State and Provincial Psychology
Temporary/Telepsychological Practice and COVID-19

Date Posting Submitted: 6.29.2020 3:45 PM EST

Have any other orders
been issued to help
mental health needs
in your jurisdiction?

No

Does your declaration include
suspending relevant
laws/regulations which might
allow for interjurisdictional
telepsychological practice?

Governor Sisolak updated
Nevada's Declaration of
Emergency on April 1, 2020 to
allow interjurisdictional practice
from psychologists licensed in
other states for the period of
time of the Declaration of
Emergency. Currently, we are
not aware of the end date to the
directive. To receive temporary
licensure under the Directive,
the requestor should contact
the Nevada State Board of
Psychological Examiners at
nbop@govmail.state.nv.us.

If not, do your temporary
licensure/registration provisions have
a mechanism that would allow for
interjurisdictional telepsychological
practice?

For the duration of Nevada Emergency
Directive 011, any licensed psychologist
or psychologist who retired while in
good standing may apply for temporary
licensure. Approval is generally
accomplished the same day.

Resources

COLLEGE OF PSYCHOLOGISTS OF
NEW BRUNSWICK

Phone: (506) 382-1994
Email: Click here
Website: Click here

Yes

No

No

No

Yes

See Back up Documentation on
https://www.asppb.net/page/c
ovid19

Disclaimer: All information contained in this summary was collected directly from our membership of psychology licensing boards and is subject to change at any time. For the
most current information, please contact the licensing board directly.


mailto:nbop@govmail.state.nv.us
http://psyexam.nv.gov/
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Association of State and

Provincial Psychology Boards

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
RESPONDING JURISDICTION

Has your
jurisdiction

declared a state
of emergency?

Has your
jurisdiction’s
emergency
orders
expired?

Association of State and Provincial Psychology
Temporary/Telepsychological Practice and COVID-19

Date Posting Submitted: 6.29.2020 3:45 PM EST

Have any other orders
been issued to help
mental health needs
in your jurisdiction?

Does your declaration include
suspending relevant
laws/regulations which might
allow for interjurisdictional
telepsychological practice?

If not, do your temporary
licensure/registration provisions have
a mechanism that would allow for
interjurisdictional telepsychological
practice?

Resources

https://www.governor.nh.gov/

NEW HAMPSHIRE BOARD OF Yes No

PSYCHOLOGY news-media/emergency-
orders/documents/emergency-

Phone: (603) 271-6745 order-8.pdf

Website: Click here
See Back up Documentation on
https://www.asppb.net/page/c
ovid19

NEW JERSEY BOARD OF Yes N/A NJ is offering temporary 3-month New Jersey Division of

PSYCHOLOGICAL EXAMINERS

Phone: (973) 504-6470
Website: Click here

licenses for mental health practitioners
in other states to practice telehealth in
NJ by filling out a brief application.
Turnaround time for approval is
supposed to be 24 hours.

Please visit the below link and follow
the instructions provided
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Pa

ges/Accelerated-Temporary-
Licensure.aspx

Consumer Affairs Press Release

Disclaimer: All information contained in this summary was collected directly from our membership of psychology licensing boards and is subject to change at any time. For the
most current information, please contact the licensing board directly.



https://www.oplc.nh.gov/psychologists/
https://www.governor.nh.gov/news-media/emergency-orders/documents/emergency-order-8.pdf
https://www.governor.nh.gov/news-media/emergency-orders/documents/emergency-order-8.pdf
https://www.governor.nh.gov/news-media/emergency-orders/documents/emergency-order-8.pdf
https://www.governor.nh.gov/news-media/emergency-orders/documents/emergency-order-8.pdf
https://www.asppb.net/page/covid19
https://www.asppb.net/page/covid19
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/psy/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Pages/Accelerated-Temporary-Licensure.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Pages/Accelerated-Temporary-Licensure.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Pages/Accelerated-Temporary-Licensure.aspx
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Association of State and

Provincial Psychology Boards

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
RESPONDING JURISDICTION

Has your
jurisdiction

declared a state
of emergency?

Has your
jurisdiction’s
emergency
orders
expired?

Association of State and Provincial Psychology
Temporary/Telepsychological Practice and COVID-19

Date Posting Submitted: 6.29.2020 3:45 PM EST

Have any other orders
been issued to help
mental health needs
in your jurisdiction?

Does your declaration include
suspending relevant
laws/regulations which might
allow for interjurisdictional
telepsychological practice?

If not, do your temporary
licensure/registration provisions have
a mechanism that would allow for
interjurisdictional telepsychological
practice?

Resources

NEW MEXICO STATE BOARD OF
PSYCHOLOGIST EXAMINERS

Phone: (505) 476-4622
Email: Click here
Website: Click here

Boards & Commissions
Procedures During the COVID-
19 Public Health Emergency

NEW YORK STATE FOR
PSYCHOLOGY

Phone: (518) 474-3817, ext 150
Website: Click here

The Governor
has declared a
state of
emergency that
lasts a short
time and has to
be renewed for
orders to last
beyond the
emergency.

See Back up Documentation on
https://www.asppb.net/page/c
ovid19

Disclaimer: All information contained in this summary was collected directly from our membership of psychology licensing boards and is subject to change at any time. For the
most current information, please contact the licensing board directly.
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Association of State and Provincial Psychology
Temporary/Telepsychological Practice and COVID-19

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
RESPONDING JURISDICTION

Has your
jurisdiction

declared a state
of emergency?

Has your
jurisdiction’s
emergency
orders
expired?

Date Posting Submitted: 6.29.2020 3:45 PM EST

Have any other orders
been issued to help
mental health needs
in your jurisdiction?

Does your declaration include
suspending relevant
laws/regulations which might
allow for interjurisdictional
telepsychological practice?

If not, do your temporary Resources
licensure/registration provisions have

a mechanism that would allow for
interjurisdictional telepsychological

practice?

NEWFOUNDLAND & LABRADOR No although Non N/A We continue to allow 30 day temporary | Psychological Services by Out
PSYCHOLOGY BOARD we anticipate register, which is in addition to the of Province Practitioners to
reviewing special allowances that we have put in Clients Temporarily Relocated

Phone: (709) 579-6313
Email: Click here
Website: Click here

these after July
1.

to Newfoundland and Labrador
due to COVID-19 Pandemic

place for people who have been
negatively impacted by the pandemic.

NORTH CAROLINA PSYCHOLOGY
BOARD

Phone: (828) 262-2258
Email: Click here
Website: Click here

Yes

No

Governor Cooper’s
Executive Order 130
waived licensure
requirements for
behavioral health
professionals,
including: (i)
psychologists who are
licensed in another
state with no prior
disciplinary action; (ii)
retired psychologists
formally licensed in
North Carolina with no
prior disciplinary
action; (iii) unlicensed

Please see section 16 of the
below Order which allows
health care and behavioral
health care personnel licensed
in other states to practice in NC
https://files.nc.gov/governor/do

cuments/files/E0116-SOE-
COVID-19.pdf

Frequently Asked Questions
Regarding the Coronavirus

(COVID-19)

In addition to the licensure waivers
under Executive Order 130, 5-day and
30-day temporary licenses are available
under the Board’s rules.

Disclaimer: All information contained in this summary was collected directly from our membership of psychology licensing boards and is subject to change at any time. For the
most current information, please contact the licensing board directly.
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